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Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
pDivision of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0870

Dear Ms. Bayo:

RE: Coal Inventory Adjustments for the Period
January 1995 - June 1995

Please accept this letter as notification of cur semi-annual
cost inventory adjustments as regquired by your Staff Advisory
Bulletin No. 3 and amended by Order No. PSC-92-0443-FOF-ET.
See the attached sheet for the adjustments.

Should you have any questions, please call Richard McMillan,
Manager of General Accounting, at (904)444-6589.
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GULF POWER COMPANY
COAL INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS FOR THE PERIOD
JANUARY 1985 - JUNE 1995

PLANT CRIST:
Book Balance Survey Results Difference Adjustment to Books
Tons Tons Tons % Tons $
247,831 265,700 17,869 6.7 9,898 542,220
PLANT SMITH:
Book Balance Survey Results Difference Adjustment to Books
Tons Tons Tons % Tons $
46,019 50,086 4,067 8.1 2,565 101,006
PLANT SCHOLZ:
Book Balance Survey Results Difference Adjustment to Books
Tons Tons Tons % Tons $

17,514 18,800 1,286 6.8 722 28,590
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